

CHAIR REPORT FOR NEW JERSEY STATE INDUSTRIAL SAFETY COMMITTEE (NJSISC)

September 16, 2025

This report by the Chair is submitted for consideration/approval at the next Committee meeting, Friday, September 19, 2025.

Subsequent 2025 in-person General Membership Meeting is Friday, September 19, 2025.

The Middlesex County Fire Academy (MFA) has been scheduled for the in-person (only) general membership 2025 meeting on Friday Dec. 19th at 10 AM. The address is: 1001 Fire Academy Drive, Sayreville, NJ

-NJSISC Member Involvement: Meeting presenter for this general membership meeting is “2025 Trends for Safety Professionals- Staying Ahead in a Shifting Landscape” – Bernard Fontaine, Jr., CIH, CSP, FAIHA; Windsor Consulting Group, Inc.

-Amy and her team will be working on December’s presenter and topic.

Jim covered for the Committee for the Governor’s awards ceremony during Safe and Sound week at the NJ-DOL building in Trenton on Aug 7. More info will be in the Strategic Planner report.

-NJ Safe and Sound (OSHA) Alliance: The Alliance document has been signed by Jim on August 7 on behalf of the Committee. It is now an “ongoing” Alliance which will not have an end date. It can be terminated if any of the 3 parties (NJ-DOL, OSHA-NY Region, NJSISC) wishes to do so.

Joint Alliance Presentations: The joint effort between NJ DOL (Justin Baker), OSHA (Brian Crain, Rob Colman) and NJSISC (Dhruti Thaker, Patrick Mulrooney, Mrunal Vyas) was discussed. A further meeting will be scheduled. A See Dhruti’s or Mrunal’s report for more information.

Will be working with Kristen in Membership to address contacting members not complying with their attendance requirements. Nothing done during this cycle on this topic. Mrunal and Anthony are looking to help Kristen on her mission. We will look to have a meeting in the next few weeks to make some progress on this.

Continue to participate in the AIHA TSCA Advisory Committee including the Peer-to-Peer Sub-AC (Chair) and Technical Best Practices Sub-AC; the IAQ-ASHRAE Task Force; and the Exposure Assessment Working Group. I will report out on these interactions to the Membership.

Respectfully submitted,

Pat Mulrooney